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*Energy efficient
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U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
SOUTHWEST OFFICE OF NATIVE AMERICAN PROGRAMS
CAROLYN J. O’NEIL, ADMINISTRATOR
HUD’s Mission: To create strong, sustainable, inclusive communities and quality affordable homes for all.
Information Bulletin of the Southwest Office of Native American Program for the week of July 16, 2012

In this issue: QOurwebsite has a new look! Visit www.hud.gov/codetalk

1. Federal News Briefs & Important Due Dates

Upcoming Trainings/Conferences/Events (Visit SWONAP’s Regional Calendar at
http://www.hud.gov/local/shared /working/r9/swonap/calendar/calendar.cfm?state=az)
Funding Announcements for Tribes and tribal organizations

Helpful Resources

Bits and Pieces

Contact Us Join SWONAP’s Mailing List at:
http //portal.hud.gov/hudportal/ HUD?src=/subscrib e/sign up& lis tname=SWONAP%20A11%20Tribes%20TD HES&20&list=SWONAP-ALL-TRIBES-TDHES-L

no

Sl o

1. Federal News Briefs & Important Due Dates:

PREPARING FOR WILDFIRES: Communities across the country have embraced and implemented Firewise princples as they work
toward becoming a recognized community. Nevada County, CA, located in the Sierra Nevada foothills, was recently profiled along with
influencers from throughout the nation as theyspread Firewise messages and spearhead activities. Wildfire is the numberone natural
hazard in Nevada County, located in the Lake Tahoe region of Galifornia. Due to the frequency of fire in the area —sixin recenthistory
within Nevada County alone — residents recognize the hazard and threat that fire represents for their community. For more
information about preparing for wildfires or becoming a Firewise community, visit
http://www.firewise .org/Information/Newslette rs /~/media/Firewise/Files/Pdfs/Newsle tte rs/Fi rewise Newsle tte Summer12.pdf or
http://nfpa.typepad.com/firewise/2012/06/pre paring-for-wildfire -readiness-for-all.html

NEW DATABASE MAKES COSTS OF ENERGY TECHNOLOGIES MORE TRANSPARENT: As part of the Energy Department's Open Energy
Information platform (Open El), the Department recently released a new public database featuring costand performance estimates for
electric generation, advanced vehide, and renewable fuel technologies. The Transparent Cost Database (TCDB) provides technology
cost estimates for companies, utilities, policy makers, consumers,and academics,and can be used to benchmark company costs, model
energy scenarios, and inform research and development dedsions. The database makes it much easier to view the range of estimates
for what energy technologies, such as a utility-scale wind fam, rooftop solar installation, biofuel production plant, or an electric
vehide, might cost todayorin the future. Click here for the Full story.

ENDANGERED LANGUAGES PROJECT WEBSITE LAUNCHED: Google and 29 other organizations induding the Indigenous Language
Institute form the Alliance for Linguistic Diversity that launched a website called the Endangered Llanguages Project
www.Endangeredlanguages.com,an online collaborative effort to protect global linguistic diversity. The Endangered Languages Project
records and shares samples of endangered languages and best practices for those working to document or strengthen languages under
threat. The Indigenous Language Institute has worked with Google since 2011 providing audio dips, video dips and other language
resources for this site.

2. Trainings, Conferences and Events:

Training/ Date/ Description
Conference/ Event Location
TRIBAL DRINKING WATER July 16-19 Sustainable Drinking Water in Uncertain Times. Mark your calendar for this 5" Biennial Tribal
CONFERENCE (Sacramento, CA) | Conference sponsored by Rural Community Assistance Corporation & U.S. Environmental Protection
Agency, Region IX. More Information and Registration
Federal Programs & July 17-18 The U.S. Small Business Administration presents discussions on various Federal programs
Certifications Workshop Gallup, NM including Procurement Technical Assistance Program (PTAP), HUB Zone Certification, Veteran’s
(SBA) Business Outreach, American Indian Chamber of Commerce (NM), Capital & Economic
Development (Dept of Interior), and other Federal Procurement Certificates such as 8(a), Surety
Bonding, Economically Disadvantaged Small Businesses, etc. For more info., contact Richard
Asenap atrichard.asenap@sfcc.edu or call (505) 224-5258.



http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/program_offices/public_indian_housing/ih
http://www.hud.gov/local/shared/working/r9/swonap/calendar/calendar.cfm?state=az
http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/subscribe/signup&listname=SWONAP%20All%20Tribes%20TDHES&20&list=SWONAP-ALL-TRIBES-TDHES-L
http://www.firewise.org/Information/Newsletters/~/media/Firewise/Files/Pdfs/Newsletters/FirewiseNewsletterSummer12.pdf
http://nfpa.typepad.com/firewise/2012/06/preparing-for-wildfire-readiness-for-all.html
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTIwNzE2LjkwNzI3NTEmbWVzc2FnZWlkPU1EQi1QUkQtQlVMLTIwMTIwNzE2LjkwNzI3NTEmZGF0YWJhc2VpZD0xMDAxJnNlcmlhbD0xNzA3ODUzMiZlbWFpbGlkPWRlYm9yYWgucy5icm9lcm1hbm5AaHVkLmdvdiZ1c2VyaWQ9ZGVib3JhaC5zLmJyb2VybWFubkBodWQuZ292JmZsPSZleHRyYT1NdWx0aXZhcmlhdGVJZD0mJiY=&&&106&&&http://en.openei.org/wiki/Transparent_Cost_Database
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTIwNzE2LjkwNzI3NTEmbWVzc2FnZWlkPU1EQi1QUkQtQlVMLTIwMTIwNzE2LjkwNzI3NTEmZGF0YWJhc2VpZD0xMDAxJnNlcmlhbD0xNzA3ODUzMiZlbWFpbGlkPWRlYm9yYWgucy5icm9lcm1hbm5AaHVkLmdvdiZ1c2VyaWQ9ZGVib3JhaC5zLmJyb2VybWFubkBodWQuZ292JmZsPSZleHRyYT1NdWx0aXZhcmlhdGVJZD0mJiY=&&&100&&&http://apps1.eere.energy.gov/news/progress_alerts.cfm/pa_id=768
http://www.endangeredlanguages.com/
file://sphxnfp001/SPHX_SWONAP/ADMIN/SWONAP%20Info%20Bulletins/2012/events.aspx%3f781
mailto:richard.asenap@sfcc.edu
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Training/ Date/ Description

Conference/ Event Location
NAWA National Gathering July 17-19 This year's 17™ Annual Gathering & Trade Show offers a broad variety of Tribal water &
of Tribal Drinking Water & (Cabazon, CA) wastewater tribal utility speakers, water & wastewater industry sponsors & exhibitors, guest
Wastewater Professionals speakers and more. For more info.: 17th Annual Gathering Attendee Registration Form 2012
INTERMEDIATE ELECTRICAL July 18-20 Native American Housing Consultants offers an Intermediate Electrical Workshop. For more
WORKSHOP (NAHC) Albg, NM info., contact NAHC at nmnahctraining@aol.com.
American Indian Chamber July 20 Network with other professionals at the AICC luncheon. Join the Diamondbacks Vice President Debbie

of Commerce Luncheon

(Phoenix, AZ)

Castaldo ina pre-celebration of Native American Recognition Day. To regjster or for more info., email
info@aiccaz.org or call 480-545-1412.

INDIAN COMMUNITY July 24-25 HUD’s Southwest Office of Native American Programs is conducting ICDBG grant implementation
DEVELOPMENT BLOCK Phoenix, AZ workshops designed principally for tribes and tribal organizations that received FY 2012 ICDBG
GRANT IMPLEMENTATION and awards. This training is recommended for persons directly responsible for the implementation &
WORKSHOP Ukiah, CA financial management of the I.Cl.)BG grant program. There is n(? c.harge to atten.d the worIGh(‘)ps..
Travel & per diem costs are eligible ICDBG expenses. Due to limited space, register early & limit
(HUD/SW ONAP) - X :
attendees to no more than three persons per organization for either location.
To register for the Phoenix, AZ workshop, visit
http://www.hud.gov/e marc/index.cfm ?fuseaction=emar.registerEvent&eventld=1379&update=N
To register for the Ukiah, CA workshop, visit
http://www.hud.gov/emarc/index.cfm ?fuseaction=emar.registerEvent&eventld=1381&update=N.
INDIAN COMMUNITY July 25 HUD’s Southwest Office of Native American Programs is conducting ICDBG grant implementation
DEVELOPMENT BLOCK Albuquerque, workshops designed principally for tribes and tribal organizations that received FY 2012 ICDBG
GRANT IMPLEMENTATION NM awards. This training is recommended for persons directly responsible for the implementation &
WORKSHOP financial management of the ICDBG grant program. There is no charge to attend the workshops.
Travel & per diem costs are eligible ICDBG expenses. For more info, call (505) 346-6923.
BASIC PLUMBING (NAHC) July 25-27 Native American Housing Consultants offers this Practical Hands-On Workshop designed to increase
(Albg, NM) the tribal employees knowledge, skills and confidence to undertake those pressing construction
projects. For more info., call Tye at 505-797-8674 or visit http://nmnahc.com/upcoming-trainings/.
GRID RELIABILITY — July 25 DOE's Office of Indian Energy Policy and Programs, DOE's Tribal Energy Program, the EPA, and WAPA,
IMPACTS TO TRIBAL (webinar; offer this Web seminar providing an overview of NERC compliance from a power system operations
RENEWABLE PROJECTS 11am-12:30 pm and maintenance perspective, as well as discuss the purpose of a compliance program, who the
MDT) responsible parties are and their roles, and how tribal renewable projects can be impacted by
reliability requirements. Register online.
HEALTH SYSTEMS July 31- Aug 2 This course discusses the up-front planningand preparationassociated with the Program Justification
PLANNING (IHS) (Sacramento, Document (PJD)and Program of Requirement (POR). This includes data collection, verification, and
ca) consultation. Other considerations covered are RRM, IHS space criteria for designing healthcare
facilities, estimating new activization costs, and funding utilization. For more info., visit
http://www.ihs.gov/EHSCT/index.cfm?module=class&dID=1422& gs=module=class es&cat|D=0
Southwest Tribal Housing Aug. 1-2 Quarterly meeting of the Southwest Tribal Housing Alliance. For more info., contact Marlene
Alliance Quarterly Meeting Albuquerque, Garcia, SWTHA Secretary at (520) 568-1733.
NM
For All My Relations: 12th Aug. 2-4 Share new information & resources to help Native communities strengthen Indian families. This

ANNUALCONFERENCE FOR

INDIAN FAMILIES (Nat’l
Indian Justice Center)

(Universal City,
cA)

conference provides a variety of workshops for tribal adults, youth, and those who serve tribal
communities. The goal of this conference is to create strong foundations for Native American families
and tribal governments. More info. will be available soonat www.nijc.org/conferences.html.

GRANTWRITING WORKSHOP Aug. 6-10 Native American Housing Consultants offers a Grant Writing Workshop. For more info., contact
(NAHC) Albg, NM NAHC at nmnahctraining@aol.com.
Solid Waste M anagement - Aug. 14-15 NIJC's 2-day training on safety and recycling strategies for cleaning up illegal dumps on tribal
Safety & Recycling Strategies (Chandler, AZ) lands and preventing risks & hazards in solid waste projects. For more info., visit www.nijc.org.
2012 ECONOMIC Aug. 15-16 The Native American Development Corporation hosts this conference. View agenda here. View
DEVELOPMENT & Billings, MT flyer here. For more info., visit http://www.nativecontractors.org/pages/posts/native-american-
PROCUREM ENT CONFERENCE development-corporation-procurement-conference-billings-mt-7E-august-15-16-2012-262 .
Basic Surveying (IHS) Aug. 20-24 This course teaches basic surveying principles and skills needed by Indian Health Service (IHS)
Albuquerque, engineers and construction personnel. The course includes classroom instruction combined with field
NM application of land surveying techniques. Lessons include pacing leveling traversing topographic

surveying and grade staking. 3.0 CEUs. For more info., visit

http://www.ihs.gov/EHSCT/index.cfm?module=class&clID=1376& gs=module=class es&cat D=0
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http://www.nawainc.org/PDF%20Files/NAWA%2017th%20Annual%20Conference%20and%20Tradeshow%202012.pdf
mailto:nmnahctraining@aol.com
mailto:info@aiccaz.org
http://www.hud.gov/emarc/index.cfm?fuseaction=emar.registerEvent&eventId=1379&update=N
http://www.hud.gov/emarc/index.cfm?fuseaction=emar.registerEvent&eventId=1381&update=N
http://nmnahc.com/upcoming-trainings/
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTIwNTA5Ljc0MzUyMDEmbWVzc2FnZWlkPU1EQi1QUkQtQlVMLTIwMTIwNTA5Ljc0MzUyMDEmZGF0YWJhc2VpZD0xMDAxJnNlcmlhbD0xNjk4NDE3OSZlbWFpbGlkPWRlYm9yYWgucy5icm9lcm1hbm5AaHVkLmdvdiZ1c2VyaWQ9ZGVib3JhaC5zLmJyb2VybWFubkBodWQuZ292JmZsPSZleHRyYT1NdWx0aXZhcmlhdGVJZD0mJiY=&&&115&&&https://www1.gotomeeting.com/register/613649169
http://www.ihs.gov/EHSCT/index.cfm?module=class&clID=1422&qs=module=classes&catID=0
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mailto:nmnahctraining@aol.com
http://www.nijc.org/
http://www.nadc-nabn.org/2012-conference.html
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http://www.nativecontractors.org/media/photos/NADC%20Economic%20Poster-FINAL.pdf
http://www.nativecontractors.org/pages/posts/native-american-development-corporation-procurement-conference-billings-mt-7E-august-15-16-2012-262
http://www.nativecontractors.org/pages/posts/native-american-development-corporation-procurement-conference-billings-mt-7E-august-15-16-2012-262
http://www.ihs.gov/EHSCT/index.cfm?module=class&clID=1376&qs=module=classes&catID=0
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Training/ Date/ Description

Conference/ Event Location
INTRO TO HOUSING Aug. 21-24 National American Indian Housing Council offers this course covering the skills & knowledge necessary
MANAGEMENT (NAIHC) (Denver, CO) to manage a typical tribal housing operation and tribal housing programs. Students will learn the

history of federal tribal housing program (pre-NAHASDA) & changes brought about by NAHASDA,
effective management principles for all areas of housing operations (e.g., admissions, occupancy,
resident services, maintenance, etc.); what fiscal controls are needed & recommended; what audit
requirements apply; how existing housing programs (e.g., low-income rentals, homeownership, rental
assistance, etc.) should be managed; as well as a detailed look at the policies and procedures necessary
to operate a housing program. Students will also learn how to plan for housing development projects;
daily maintenance operation functions, and long-term maintenance obligations. Course also includes
an overview of the new Indian housing plan & annual performance report. For more info. visit

http://naihc.ne t/inde x. php/training/course/introduction to indian housing management denver co 2012

2012 Housing Summit
(MFA/SWAHG)

Aug. 22-24
Albuquerque,
NM

The 2012 Summit will be bigger & more comprehensive than ever before with more than 60 trainings,
workshops and special sessions on virtually every topic related to affordable housing in New Mexico.
Nationally recognized speakers and local experts will bring you up-to-the-minute information on topics
ranging from the federal budget to green maintenance. Click here to see the complete agenda or click
here for individual session descriptions For more info., visit www.housingnm.org.

FLOORING WORKSHOP
(NAHC)

Aug. 22-24
(Albg, NM)

Native American Housing Consultants offers a Flooring Workshop. For more info., contact NAHC
at nmnahctraining@aol.com.

10 HOUR OSHA FOR THE
CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY
(IHS)

Aug. 29-30
(Tucson, AZ)

Offered by Indian Health Service (IHS), this course is designed for engineering, inspection &
construction personnel working under OSHA construction standards. Topics include an Introduction to
the Occupational Safety & Health Act, the “General Duty Clause”, OSHA recordkeeping requirements,
inspections, competent person, electrical safety, fall protection, personal protective equipment, hand
& power tools, excavation & shoring, walking & working surfaces, stairways & ladders, and confined
space entry permit. Attendees can obtain the 10 Hour OSHA Card. For more info, visit
http://www.ihs.gov/EHSCT/index.cfm?module=class&clID=1429&gs=module=class es&cat|D=0

PATHWAYS HOME
RECERTIFICATION COURSE
(NAIHC)

Sept. 5-7
(Denver, CO)

National American Indian Housing Council’s 3-day class enables participants to renew their PATHWAYS
HOME Instructor's certification. Learning will focus on reviewing the training methodology and one -on-
one practices needed to run a comprehensive homebuyer education and counseling program.
Participants will analyze case studies & create client action plans beginning with the prequalification
process through closing. Training tools, materials, & practice sessions form the foundation for
participants to enhance their confidence and abilities to conduct, plan, & deliver interactive trainings
and apply one-on-one counseling. Instructors specialize in homebuyer education & incl.culturally
relevant teaching techniques. Click here for the course agenda or visit www.naihc.net.

12" Annual Indian Country
Tax Credit Conference;
Building Healthy
Communities (Travois)

Sept 10-13
(Tucson, AZ)

This year's theme is “Building Healthy Communities.” Attendees will hear the stories of successful
projects: new and rehabilitated homes for tribal members and economic development projects that
have provided desperately needed jobs and services in Indian Country. The Low Income Housing Tax
Credit program, New Markets Tax Credit program, asset management/compliance, green building,
renewable energy options, architectural design and inspections will also be explained in detail. For

more info., visit http://www.travois.com/new/conference /details.aspx.

IMPROVING PUBLIC WORKS
INSPECTION SKILLS (IHS)

Sept. 11-12
(Tucson, AZ)

This course, presented by the University of Wisconsin, is for inspectors, engineers, & managers who
have limited formal training or are new to inspection operations. Topics incl.: contracts, plans, and
specifications soil basics inspecting sewer & water construction inspecting concrete structures
inspecting asphalt pavement cuts & repairs inspecting geosynthetic applications erosion control
inspection & work zone traffic control. Course provides a comprehensive Intro to inspection
fundamentals & gives practical methods & techniques for common public works construction. For
more, visit http://www.ihs.gov/EHSCT/index.cfm?module=class&cliD=1427&gs=mod ule=classes&catlD=0

INAUGURAL NATIVE
AMERICAN HOUSING
CONFERENCE: CREATING
AFFORDABLE HOUSING IN
INDIAN COUNTRY

Sept. 13-14
New Orleans,
LA

Housing directors, Tribal leaders, and construction professionals will discuss the role of housing in
community building, the state of Native American housing, and how to improve the quality of life in
Indian Country. Professionals will speak on a variety of topics such as financing housing projects
through traditional means and special grants, housing for quality education, designing new housing
with a tribe’s culture in mind, and selecting the right property with an eye to feasibility. For more info.,
visit http://nativenationevents.org

2012 International Straw
Builders’ Conference (ISBC)

Sept. 16-22
(EstesPark, CO)

The mission of the 2012 ISBC s to foster the development, improvement, education and positive
impacts of straw building and related sustainable building approaches. For more information and
updates, visit http://www strawbaleconference.com/

20th Annual NNALEA National
Training Conference: Quality
Law Enforcement in Indian
Country

Sept. 18-20
Las Vegas, NV

This year's conference includes six tracks of training:

(1) Homeland Security, Emergency Management and Emergency Services; (2) Community Policing:
Partnerships, Strategies and Operations; (3) Boots on the Ground for Law Enforcement Officers; (4)
Executive and Supervisory Management; (5) Environment and Natural Resources; and (6) Computer
Crime and Financial Investigations. For moreinfo., view the NNALEA Conference Flyer
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Network Annual Conference

Training/ Date/ Description
Conference/ Event Location
BASIC HVAC (NAHC) Sept. 19-21 Native American Housing Consultants offers a Basic HVAC Workshop. For more info., contact
(Albg, NM) NAHC at nmnahctraining@aol.com.
Developing Sustainable Sept. 26-27 National American Indian Housing Council offers this two-day course to explore sustainable building
Tribal Housing (NAIHC) Seattle, WA strategies for housing developments in Indian Country. The course is designed to inspire participants to
consider energy efficient and sustainable designs. The first day of training will include a series of topics
that describe the value of using sustainable building techniques, including practical examples of
successful sustainable build projects in Indian Country. Topics on the second day will provide stude nts
with the nuts and bolts of building usingsustainable methodologyand products. Specific sustainable
building materials and methods will be discussed andalternative power sources will be explored. Other
topics to be covered include water conservation, indoor air quality, and buildingenvelope
components. Click here foran agenda. RegisterOnline Now!
2012 ARIZONA HOUSING Oct. 2-4 The Arizona Department of Housing invites you to attend the ninth annual Arizona Housing
FORUM (Tucson, AZ) Forum. This statewide housing conference draws over 300 attendees representing more than 20
states. For more info., visit www.azhousing.gov.
Opportunity Finance Oct. 15-18 CDFIs create opportunities by financing community businesses & consumers. The 2012 OFN Annual

San Antonio,
TX

Conference, ‘Let’s Create Opportunities for USA’, will provide a forum to figure out together what it
will take for CDFIs to expand their products and their markets—their coverage—to reach every
community. For more, visit http://www.opportunityfinance.net/knowledge/conference resource center/12/

NCAI’'S ANNUAL
CONFERENCE

Oct. 21-26
Sacramento, CA

Save the Date for National Congress of American Indian’s 69th Annual Convention. For more info., visit
http://www.ncai.org/Conferences-Events.7.0.html

ADMISSIONS & OCCUPANCY
PROGRAM MANAGEMENT
(NAIHC)

Oct. 23-26
San Diego, CA

This course covers Admissions and Occupancy program management topics incl. the application and
selection process, NAHASDA eligibility, calculating annual income, determining monthly rental or
homeownership payments, occupancy standards, collections practices & compliance, effective
communication techniques with residents, and lease agreement compliance. Participates should bring
copies of their own program’s admissions and occupancy policies to apply to case studies and role
playing exercises. Course also examines how maintaining high standards in admissions & occupancy
program affects the overall management of tribal housing programs. For more info., visit

http://naihc.net/index .php/training/course/ad missions occupancy program management san diego ca 2012

GRANT WRITING &
ADMINISTRATION (NUC)

Oct. 24-26
Las Vegas, NV

National Indian Justice Center offers extensive instruction in writing grant applications and
administering grant awards. Training will explore federal, state and private grant resources as well as
tools for grantadministration, trackingand reporting. For more info., visit www.nijc.org

MAINTENANCE PROGRAM
MANAGEMENT (NAIHC)

Oct. 30—-Nov. 2
Albuquerque,
NM

NAHASDA requires the continued maintenance of existing housing units and policies providing for the
maintenance. Tribal housing maintenance programs must balance operating within their current
budgets while providing for the long-term maintenance and viability of the housing stock. This course
provides participants with ideas & methods to develop and improve the effectiveness of the housing
maintenance operation. Preventive maintenance, routine, non-routine, and deferred maintenance will
all be addressed, as well as the laws, regulations, leases, and other documents that effect
maintenance. Particular emphasis is placed upon providing good customer service. For more, visit

http://naihc.ne t/inde x. php/training/course/maintenance program management albuguergue nm 2012.

2™ Annual National Native
American 8(a) Conference

Nov. 8-9
Cabazon, CA

Helping Native American and tribal business owners gain the competitive edge needed to successfully
compete for Government Contracts and Small Business Development opportunities. This two day
event will delve into various federal programs that assist tribal communities with economic
development initiatives and cover the procedures and benefits of establishingan 8(a) tribally-owned
business. Topics covered include: fundamentals about what projects or ventures qualify for federal
funding, how to obtain federal grants or loans, and steps to initiate an 8(a) business. For more info.,
visit http://nativenationevents.org/conference/second-annual-national-native-american-8a-
conference-government-contracting-s mall-business-development

3. Funding Announce ments/Resources:

Infant, and Early
Childhood Home
Visiting Grants
(HHS-ACF)

Agency/Source Submission Additional Information
Deadline
Tribal Maternal, July 16 Five-year grants to plan for and implement voluntary home visiting programs geared to families with young

children in at-risk communities. $1.5 million is for awards for seven new grantees. Family services would address
matters including maternal, prenatal and infant health, child health and development, child maltreatment,
parenting practices, school
http://www.acfhhs.gov/grants fopen/foa/view/HHS-2012-ACF-OCC-TH-0302

readiness, domestic violence, and economic viability. For more, \visit
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Agency/Source Submission Additional Information
Deadline
Supportive July 30 Five-year grants to support: The development or expansion of triage procedures fora subset of families who come
Housing Services to the attention of the child welfare system due to severe housing issues and high service needs; Local
for Families in the implementation of supportive housing services integrating community services for housing & other critical
Child Welfare services for the specified target population; Customized case management services for children & their parents, as
System (HHS) well as trauma informed interventions & evidence-based mental health services through partnerships to access
additional services through community-based service providers; and Evaluations that examine the process &
implementation outcomes for these grants. For more info., visit
http://www07.grants.gov/search/search.do?&mode=VIEW &oppld=173374
FY 2012 Recovery July 31 Funding for high priority recovery tasks, FWS-managed, endangered and threatened species in the US. Fundingis
Implementation limited to projects carrying out actions described ina species’ approved recovery plan, actions recommended ina
Fund (US Fish & cotr)nrlileted 5-year status review, or ;:);clvjects documenting species’ relspobr;se to climate change. Nativ? American
— . triba governments and  tn organizations are eligible. For more info., visit
Wildlife Service) http://www07.grants.gov/search/search.do?mode=VIEW&oppld=143673.
FY 2012 Rural Aug. 6 Indian tribes on Federal or State reservations and other Federally Recognized Native American Tribes or tribal
Business groups are eligibleand may apply for approx. $2.37 million in funding. USDA’s RBOG program offers grants up to
Opportunity $50,000 to pay for technical assistance, training, and planningactivities that improve economic conditions in rural
Grants (USDARD) areas (i.e., population of 10,000 or less).Applications for unreserved funding are limited to $50,000 or less.
Applications may be submitted in electronic format via the instructions for the RBOG funding announcement on
www.grants.gov , or in paper format sent to the USDA State Office located in the State where the project is
located. For more info., view the 6/7/2012 Federal Regster at http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/FR-2012-06-
07/pdf/2012-13835.pdf or contact a USDArepat http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/recd map.html.
CDFI Fund FY 2012 Sept. 12 The Community Development Financial Institutions (CDFI) Fund openedits 2012 round of competition for the New
NMTC Program Markets Tax Credit (NMTC) program. The CDFI Fund will make available up to $5 billion in tax credits, pending
Congressional authorization. Application materials can be found on the CDFI Fund’s web site; application
information has also been posted at www.newmarketscredits.com. The CDFI Fund will offer an online application
workshop on July 18, and it will hold two conference calls toanswer applicants’ questions on July24andJuly 26.
Partners for Fish Sept. 28 PFW is a voluntary habitat conservation program that provides technical and financial assistance to private
and Wildlife 2012 landowners for habitat restoration projects that benefit Federal trust species. Eligible applicants incl. Native
American tribal governments, tribal organizations, nonprofit entities, private institutions of higher education,
individuals, for profit organizations and small businesses. For moreinfo., visit www.grants.gov/search/search.do,
Az State Housing Nov. 15 Tribes, TDHEs and HAs are eligible. Approx. $4 million is available from the Arizona Dept of Housing Notice of

Fund (SHF)

Funding Availability (NOFA) for housing rehabilitation programs and for owner occupied single family dwellings.
The Application process for SHF can be found in the FY2013 SHF Program Summary a nd Application Guide. The
guide & application forms can be downloaded at http://www.azhousing.gov/ShowPage.aspx?ID=453& CID=16 .

4. Helpful Resources/Websites for Tribes and Tribal Organizations:

Centralized website for federal grant opportunities:
Explore more than 30 US. Federal Agency Resources: U.S.govemmentservices and programs for Native Americans
HUD’s PIH Notices to Tribes and TDHEs are electronically posted at http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/ih/re gs/notices.cfm.
HUD Office of Sustainable Housing and Communities: www.hud.gov/sustainability.

American Recovery & Reinvestment Actinformation: www.recovery.gov.

Gowernmentinformation by Topic can be foundat: http://www.usa.gov/.

Federal Register Today: http://www.gpo.gov/su docs/aces/fr-conthtml.

www.grants.gov

HUD PIH Environmental Resources http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/ih/codetalk/resources/env.cfm
e  National Resource Database for Tribal Water System Operators:

www.smallwatersupply.org

e  Multi-agency Infrastructure Task Force to Improve Access to Safe Drinking Water and Basic Sanitation inIndian Country
http://www.epa.gov/tp/trprograms /infra-water.htm

e National American Indian Housing Coundil:

Asset Building for Native Communities:
Centerfor American Indian Economic Development: www.franke .nau.edu/businessoutreach/caied
Native American Contractors Assodiation:
Native Learning Center (NLC): FREE courses & training for Native Americans.
Native Home Capital (CDFI)

Native Community Finance (CDFI)
National Congress of American Indians:

http://www.ida resources .org/pa ge?pageid=a047000000ArR Pk

http://www.native contractors.org/
www.nativeleamingcenter.com

http://www.nativehome capital.com/
www.nativecommunityfinance.org

WWW.Nn@i.org
www.naihc.net
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e Southwestern States Inter Tribal Councils
Inter Tribal Coundl of Arizona: http://www.itcaonline.com/
Inter Tribal Coundl of Califomia: http://www.itccinc.org/
Inter Tribal Coundl of Nevada: http://www.itcn-snac.org/
All Indian Pueblos Coundil (of New Mexico): http://www.20pueblos .org/

Federal Partners:

USDA Rural Development http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/Home html
Rural Utilities Service: High Energy Cost Grant Program (USDA): http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/UEP Grant Program.html.
Department of Interior Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA), Indian Self-Determination Services
e Department of Justice, Office of Justice Programs (Native Americans) http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/programs/aiana.htm
e  General Senices Administration (GSA) https://www.gsaadvantage.gov/advantage/main/start page.do
e Indian Health Senvice (IHS) http://www.ihs.gov,

IHS Environmental Health Support Center (Training Opportunities)  http://www.ihs.gov/EHSCT/index.fm?module=home
e  Department of Health & Human Senices (HRSA) http://www.hrsa.gov/publichealth/community/indianhealth/index.html
e  Department of Energy's (DOE)Tribal Energy Program http://appsi.eere.energy.gov/tribalenergy/
o Economic Development Administration www.eda.gov.
e  Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Region 9 Tribal Solid Waste: http://www.epa.gov/region9/waste /tribal/index.html
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Region 9 Green Building: http://www.e pa.gov/region9/greenbuilding/index.html

e Internal Revenue Senice —TaxInformation forIndian Tribal Govemments: http://www.irs gov/govt/tribes/inde x.html
e  Small Business Administration (SBA) http://www .sba.gov/

e  Department of Treasury CDFl Fund http://www.cdfifund.gov

e  US Departmentof Commerce - MDBA (Minority Business Development Agency) http://www.mbda.gov/

e  OCC Native American Banking Resource Directory WWww.occ.gov/topics /community-affairs /publications /inde x-ca-

publications.html

Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) — Disaster Preparedness &Recovery http://www.fe ma gov/index.shtm.
e Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) - Trainings for Tribal representatives and staff.
http://www.fema.gov/government/tribal/training.shtm

Federal Communications Commission (FCC), Office of Native Affairs & Policy http://www.fcc.gov/indians/.

Federal Reserve Bank of San Francisco:  http//www frbsf.org/community/index.html

Administration for Native Americans (ANA): http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/ana/programs/program_information.html
Rural Community Assistance Corporation (RCAC) Training & Events: http://www.rcac.org/docaspx?58

Enterprise Green Communities Sustainability Training Grants:

http://www.greencommunitiesonline .org/tools/funding/grants /sustainability/index.asp.

Native American Business Enterprise Center www.naied.org

]
5. Bits and Pieces:

SWONAP’S SARAH OLSON REINSTATED AS HUD’s OFFICE OF SUSTAINABLE HOUSING & COMMUNITIES LIAISON (SUSTAINABILITY
OFFICER): Grants Management Spedalist Sarah Olson, SWONAP’s Grants Management Spedialist, was recently re-named by HUD'’s
Office of Sustainable Housing and Communities to her second two-year term as Sustainability Officer for Region IX. Of over 200
nominees, Sarah was one of 60 selected across the continental United States, Alaska, Hawaii and Puerto Rico. Sarah continues to work
to help infuse sustainability into the core work done by the SWONAP and helps to act as a liaison to other HUD divisions, Federal
agendes and sewveral Regional Sustainability Planning Grant redpients and Challenge Grant recipients. For more info. about HUD’s
Office of Sustainable Housing & Communities, and the Sustainability Officer roles & responsibilities, visit www.hud.gov/sus tainability.

6. Contact Us:

SWONAP’s Main Office (Phoenix) SWONAP’s Albuquerque Office

One North Central Avenue, Suite 600 500 Gold Avenue SW, A Floor, Suite 7301
Phoenix, AZ, 85004-2361 PO Box 906, Albuquerque, NM 87103-0906
Phone: (602) 379-7200 FAX: (602) 379-3101/3985 Phone: (505) 346-6923 FAX: (505) 346-7220

Website: www.hud.gov/offices /pih/ih/codetalk/onap/swonap

Join SWONAP’s Mailing List at:
http://portal.hud.gov /hudportal/HUD?src=/subscribe/signup&listh ame=S WONAP% 20All% 20T ribes %20T DHES&20& list=S WONAP-ALL-TRIBES-TDHE S-L
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http://www.itcaonline.com/
http://www.itccinc.org/
http://www.itcn-snac.org/
http://www.20pueblos.org/
http://www.usda.gov/
http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/Home.html
http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/UEP_Grant_Program.html
http://www.doi.gov/
http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/programs/aiana.htm
https://www.gsaadvantage.gov/advantage/main/start_page.do
http://www.ihs.gov/
http://www.ihs.gov/
http://www.ihs.gov/EHSCT/index.cfm?module=home
http://www.hrsa.gov/publichealth/community/indianhealth/index.html
http://apps1.eere.energy.gov/tribalenergy/
http://www.eda.gov/
http://www.epa.gov/region9/waste/tribal/index.html
http://www.epa.gov/region9/greenbuilding/index.html
http://www.irs.gov/govt/tribes/index.html
http://www.sba.gov/
http://www.sba.gov/
http://www.cdfifund.gov/
http://www.cdfifund.gov/
http://www.mbda.gov/
http://www.mbda.gov/
http://www.occ.treas.gov/cdd/Nativeam.htm
http://www.occ.gov/topics/community-affairs/publications/index-ca-publications.html
http://www.occ.gov/topics/community-affairs/publications/index-ca-publications.html
http://www.fema.gov/index.shtm
http://www.fema.gov/government/tribal/training.shtm
http://www.fcc.gov/indians/
http://www.frbsf.org/community/index.html
http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/ana/programs/program_information.html
http://www.rcac.org/doc.aspx?58
http://www.greencommunitiesonline.org/tools/funding/grants/sustainability/index.asp
http://www.ncaied.org/
http://www.hud.gov/sustainability
http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/ih/codetalk/onap/swonap
http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/subscribe/signup&listname=SWONAP%20All%20Tribes%20TDHES&20&list=SWONAP-ALL-TRIBES-TDHES-L

	HUD ONAP Tribal Green - July 2012 Albuquerque - ONAP Etc [Compatibility Mode]
	HUD ONAP Tribal Green - July 2012 Albuquerque - OSHC [Compatibility Mode]
	HUD ONAP Tribal Green - July 2012 Albuquerque - USDA [Compatibility Mode]
	SWONAP Weekly Info Bulletin 7-16-12

